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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

October 3,2002 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

Re!: Docket No. 021 01 3-El 

Dear Mr. Hoffman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for extension of experimental pre-pay 
residential service program by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this 
office on October 1,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For mare information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 :3-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL, CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOKJLEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridawc.corn Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

June Anola 
Friday, November 15, 2002 1:55 PM 
Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Rev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Brauho Baez; Carol Purvis; 
Cayce Hinton; Chelsea Garfield; Chuck Hill; Cindy Mdler; Dan Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane 
Lee; Dorothy Boone; Gena Harluns; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; Ignacio Orbz; J. Terry 
Deason; James Ward; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; J o h  Chase; John Grayson; Kathleen 
S'tewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Kimberly G d h ;  Lila 
Jaber; Linda Duggar; M&-tha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Michael A. Paleclu; Norma 
Jenkms; Pat Dunbar; Patsy Whte; Rchard Tudor; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon 
Pillbritton; Susie Folsom; 'Thelma Crump; Tim D e v h ;  Veronica Washmgton; Walter 
D'Haeseleer 
Tbe attached news release was sent to all the daily newspapers in Florida. 

11 1%)2prl.wpd 
ITEM 3 - DOCKET NO. 020896-WS - PETITION BY CUSTOMERS OF ALOHA 

UTILITIES, INC. FOR DELETION OF PORTION OF TERRITORY IN SEVEN SPRINGS AREA IN PASCO COUNTY. 

ITEM 7 - DOCKET NO. 020262-El; DOCKET NO. 020263-El - PETITION TO DETERMINE NEED FOR AN 
ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN MARTIN COUNTY BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT; PETITION TO DETERMINE 
NEED FOR AN ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN MANATEE COUNTY BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT. 

ITEM 9 - DOCKET NO. 021~013-EI - PETITION FOR EXTENSION OF EXPERIMENTAL PRE-PAY RESIDENTIAL 
SERVICE PROGRAM BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO. 

1 



k?sz%h. State of Florida 

- - November 15,2002 Contact: Kevin Bloom or Thelma Crump + 850-413-6482 

ITEMS O F  INTEREST FOR THE UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 
The following issues are among those scheduled for consideration 
during the November 19, 2002, Agenda Conference. 

ITE,M 3 - DOCKET NO. 020896-WS -- P E T I T I O N  BY CUSTOMERS O F  ALOHA 
U T I L I T I E S ,  INC.  FOR DELETION O F  PORTION O F  TERRITORY I N  SEVEN SPRINGS 
ARE,A I N  PASCO COUNTY. The Commission will determine whether to hold 
in abeyance pencling legal motions until the First District Court of 
Appeal rules on an appeal of a previous Commission order. 

ITEM 7 - DOCKET NO. 0 2 0 2 6 2 - E I ;  DOCKET NO. 0 2 0 2 6 3 - E 1  - P E T I T I O N  TO 
DETERMINE NEED FOR AN ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT I N  MARTIN COUNTY BY 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT; P E T I T I O N  TO DETERMINE NEED FOR AN ELECTRICAL 
POWZR PLANT I N  b4ANATEE COUNTY BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT.  The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation on the need for a 789-megawatt 
(MW) expansion project in Marti.n County and a 1,107-MW expansion 
prclject in Manatee County by Florida Power & Light Co. 

ITE,M 9 - DOCKET NO. 0 2 1 0 1 3 - E 1  -. P E T I T I O N  FOR EXTENSION O F  EXPERIMENTAL 
PRE-PAY RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROGRAM BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO. The 
Commission will consider whether to extend the residential pre-pay 
program for an additional 13 months, from December 2002 through 
December 2003. 

# # #  

Website - http:/lwww.floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Oftice of Public Information 

2540 Shumard Oak Roulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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Matilda Sanders 1 7 w  p F  - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-? 
Janice Banka 
Monday, December 09,2002 I O :  16 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

x 

Date and Time: 

Filenaime / Path: 0210130r.rrj 

12/9/02 10:15:00 AM 
Docket Number: 021 01 3-El 

Order Extending Experimental Prepay Residential Service Program. 

Number of pages in order 8 

Thanks "J" 
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Mat i I d a Sand e rs O O ( 0  0 - 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subjec:t: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, January 02,2003 11 :45 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 021013co.rrj 

1/2/03 1 1 :32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 021 01 3-El 

Consummating Order 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 
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